CITY OF ATLANTA

SUTTE 1900
Kasim Reed 55 TRINITY AVENUE, SW DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT
Mayor ATLANTA, GA 30303 Adam L. Smith, Esq., CPPO, CPPB, CPPM, CPP
(404) 330-6204 Fax: (404) 658-7705 Chief Procurement Officer

asmith@atlaniaga. pov

Internet Home Page: wwyw.atlantaga pov

April 30, 2013
Dear Potential Bidders:
Re: FC-8093, Intrenchment Creek WRC Shudge Tank Cleaning

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum Number 1, which is hereby made a part of the
above-referenced project.

For additional information, please contact LaVern F. Tate, Esq., Contract Officer, at
(404) 865-8996 or by email at lftate(@atlantaga.gov.

Sincerely,

ALS/t
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ADDENDUM Ne. 1

This Addendum No.1 forms a part of the Invitation to Bid and modifies the original solicitation
package as noted below and is issued to incorporate the following:

e Response to Questions: Attachment No. 1 (Total of 5 questions)

The Bid due date HAS NOT been modified and Bids are due on Wednesday, May 6, 2015
and should be time stamped in no later than 2:00 P.M. EDT and delivered to the address
listed below:

Adam L. Smith, Esq., CPPO, CPPB, CPPM, CPP
Chief Procurement Officer
Department of Procurement
55 Trinity Avenue, S. W,

City Hall South, Suite 1900
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

**All other pertinent information is fo remain unchanged**
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Acknowledgment of Addendum No. 1

Bidders must sign below and return this form with Bid response to the Department of
Procurement.

Bidders must sign below and return this form with Bid to the Department of Procurement, 55
Trinity Avenue, City Hall South, Suite 1900, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 as acknowledgment of
receipt of this Addendum.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 for FC-8093, Intrenchment Creek WRC
Shadge Tank Cleaning on this the day of ,20 .

Legal Company Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Printed Name

Title

Date
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Attachment No. 1

1. Question
A Georgia Utility Contractor’s License is not typically required for dewatering services.
Can this requirement be removed?
Answer
No.

2. Question

I have a question about the Georgia Utility Contractor’s license requirement that [ need
clarified. Would it be possible to waive this requirement in the bid?

Answer

No. The Georgia Utility Contractor’s License is required and can not be waived.

3. Question
What is the estimated start date for the project?

Answer
Please reference the Instructions to Bidders regarding Bid Evaluation.

4. Question
What is the dollar estimate for the project?

Answer
The cost estimate for this project will not be disclosed.

5. Question

Are all internal rake, cables, etc. to remain in place during the sludge removal?

Answer

Yes. The internal rake, cable, etc. should remain intact. They also need to be pressure
washed afterwards.



